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EXFOR-Editor InpGraph (A 74)
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Workshop on Exfor compilation August 27-30, 2013, Vienna

InpGragh... too low digitizing error (A 73)

Results of test:_
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Workshop on Exfor compilation August 27-30, 2013, Vienna

S. Taova: “Approaches to estimation of error introduced to numeric data at digitization

of graphic documentation”

Quantization error.

k;ElltEl‘ of Nuclear Physics Data
Russian Federal Nuclear Center
All-Russia Research Institute of Experimental Physics
Sarov, pr. Mixa, 37

Nizhnij Novgorod Region, Russia

Telephone (831-30) 2-77-79
Fam: (831-30) 4-55-69

Memo CP-F010

Date: T Apnl 2014

To: Distribution

From: 3 Taova, G Fikulina, S Dunaeva, 3_Abramowvich
Subject: Estimation of digitizing error in program InpGraph

It is proposed to redefine digitizing error obtained in the program Inp Graph.

In the previous version of InpCraph the digitizing etror (8) was defined by a value of
standard deviation (D_std) of the digitized value and true value on tics.

where x —walue for the j-th tics of x axis (1<={<=ng) received from the
digitization teol;
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Workshop on Exfor compilation August 27-30, 2013, Vienna

G. Pikulina: “validation of a Format of Data Input to the EXFOR Data Library by
EXFOR-Editor”

- control of numerical data input
- verification of numerical data

-common checking procedures of EXFOR data format input
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